From: Ed Thomas <ed @ttplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 27 June 2024 13:35

To: Jenman, Rebecca <Rebecca.Jenman@herefordshire.gov.uk>

cc /S ' vk ori,
Amber <Amber.Morris@ herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: 240568/F - Proposed Muck Store - Field North of A4103 Big Dents Field Whitestone
Herefordshire HR1 3SG

Good afternoon, Rebecca,
Further to recent correspondence I know attach:

1) A summary response to the points raised by the Council .
2) Related appendices &
3) Nutrient Management Plan.

Separately, I will send a Manure Management Plan and related appendices.

The summary response explains the rationale for the siting of the building and the measures
that will be undertaken to ensure appropriate treatment of dirty and surface water runoff. It is
important to note that the storage of manure within local fields is ongoing, with unprotected
manure being exposed to the elements and hence more prone to enter the riverine
environment through runoff and leaching into groundwater.

The appendices include a body of support for the introduction of manure stores, relating
artnership working between key stakeholders

The Nutrient Management Plan is overseen by the applicants in consultation with CXCS and
is an extremely detailed and ‘live” document recording the status of the soil upon the farming
partnership’s ground. It is imperative to the applicants for environmental and productivity
reasons to ensure the proper management of their soils, as the NMP hopefully demonstrates.

I’d be grateful if you could confirm safe receipt in due course.

Kind regards
Ed

Ed Thomas
Director
1. 07494218730 | e: ed@ttplanning.co.uk

** Please note | will be aware from the office w/c 15t July, returning on 8th July **
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient you must not copy this message or any attachment or disclose the contents to any
other person. If you have received this message in error please contact us at the address or email above. You should
carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Tompkins Thomas Planning accepts no liability for

any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.





